Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:39 PM

To: ‘Christa Kernohan'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: license 2BE-THE0813

Good afternoon;

Yes there is an annual water use fee use annually from the issue date of the licence July 16 and yes the annual report
for 2009 will still be required. As no activities are planned for this season we’ll require a letter from Titan Uranium
expressing there will be no water use or waste disposal for the 2009 season on water licence 2BE-THE0813 and
activities are planned to resume in 2010.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Christa Kernohan [mailto:ckernohan@titanuranium.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:00 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: license 2BE-THE0813

Good Day,

| have just taken over Titan Uranium’s exploration properties and had some questions regarding our water license 2BE-
THE0813. My first question is as | understand we owe a $30 payment annually for the duration of this permit, and what
| would like to know when this payment is due? Secondly Titan Uranium does not plan to carry out any exploration this
year, and there requires no use of water. Exploration is planned to resume in 2010. Are we still required to submit an
annual report for 2009? Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Christa Kernohan BSc.

Project Geologist

Titan Uranium Inc.

Phone: (306) 651-2405 ext 225
Fax: (306) 651-5105
ckernohan@titanuranium.com




